

# CLAIRE GODET

MARIE SKŁODOWSKA-CURIE DOCTORAL RESEARCH FELLOW

## PROFILE

I am currently a PhD candidate at ARENA, University of Oslo. I am specialised in EU's climate policy. After teaching International Relations for three years, I am now a full-time researcher within a Horizon 2020 project, entitled "The Post-crisis Legitimacy of the European Union". My PhD thesis focuses on the Emissions Trading System (ETS). I am also interested in topics related to the commodification of nature and in international negotiations on climate and food security.



claire.godet@arena.uio.no



(+47) 22 85 88 67

(+32)499 63 15 67



<https://www.linkedin.com/in/godetclaire/>



<https://www.plato.uio.no>



P.O box 1143, Blindern,  
0318 Oslo, Norway



Français, English, Español

## RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

### PhD Fellow

*ARENA, Centre for European Studies | University of Oslo | 2017- Present*

My research project is entitled "Is the EU Emissions Trading Scheme facing a legitimacy crisis? Critiques as an opportunity for legitimation" and conducted under the supervision of Prof. Christopher Lord (ARENA), Dr. Espen Olsen (ARENA; Oslo MET), Prof. Peter Bursen (UAntwerpen). The objectives are to understand how a controversial system, such as the ETS, can still be maintained and how critiques contribute to its legitimation.

### PhD Fellow & Assistant Teacher

*Crespo, Centre de recherche en science politique | Université Saint-Louis, Brussels | 2013-2016*

My research project was entitled "How does the EU externalise its preferences? The case of food security policies in the FAO and the World Bank » and it was conducted under the supervision of Dr. Amandine Orsini (Université Saint-Louis). The main objective was to explore EU's role in international negotiations and to understand how it prioritised diverging interests. At the time, I also taught classes in International Relations, Methods in social sciences, and Seminar of research.

## PUBLICATIONS

Godet, Claire (Forthcoming) "Critique and Legitimation of the ETS: Explaining the survival of a controversial instrument"

Godet, Claire (Forthcoming) "Justifying the ETS? Grammar of commonality as ground for legitimation"

Godet, Claire (Forthcoming) " An Update on Climate Change Policies: Recent Developments and Expectations", In: A. Orsini and E. Kavvatha (eds.) *EU Environmental Governance: Current and Future Challenges*.

Orsini, Amandine & Godet, Claire (2018). Food Security and Biofuels Regulations: The Emulsifying Effect of International Regime Complexes. *Journal of Contemporary European Research*. ISSN 1815-347X. 14(1), s 4- 22

## EDUCATION

### **Complementary Master in Human Rights**

*Université Saint-Louis, Brussels | 2011-2012| Grande Distinction*

Master's thesis entitled « L'altération de la souveraineté étatique peut-elle expliquer l'incapacité des Etats à lutter contre la spéculation sur les matières premières alimentaires ? De la souveraineté à la responsabilité », supervised by Prof. Olivier De Schutter.

### **Master in European Politics (Euromaster)**

*University of Bath, Bath (UK) & Humboldt Universität zu Berlin (Germany) | 2009-2011| A*

Master's thesis entitled «The Economic Governance "Package": Why Spain and France adopted this anti-social policy? », supervised by Dr. Claudia Matthes.

### **Bachelor in Political Science**

*Université libre de Bruxelles | 2006-2009| Grande Distinction*

Erasmus at the Freie Universität in Berlin.